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i GENERAL TERMS & CONBITIONS, ... . . . -
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR BROPSSALL R

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division

Prior lo any award, the apparent successiul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $'E25 00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Confract, contingent upen funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. [n the event funds are no} appropriated or otherwise available for these serv:ces or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomas void and of no effect afler June 30

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Vfrginfa Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such‘.t_ax"es.
The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice: to the seller,

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to attomatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upoh mutual written
agreement of the parties,

BANKRUPTCY: inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this confract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum ~ The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online ai the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp:/fwwrwr.state wy, us!admmlpurchasefvrc/hlpaa him) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160 103) and will be disclesing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms previded by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: ltems oifered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
musl be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL. to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A biddet offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature 1o the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are cleatly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below ptior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev, 06/21/2006
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Addendum
EHS80367

Vendor Question #1 (8/24/07): | understand that this RFI/RFQ is mainly for the
purposes of gathering information for the RFP, but | did have one question that | was
hoping you could answer for me. The RFQ calls for cards and readers that will report
back to a software database for the OEHS employees. These readers will need to be
portable to take offsite to different locations when necessary, but also be required to
electronically transfer card read information to be transferred to the database. My
question is do you envision this transfer of information happening in real time so that
attendance can be tracked at the time they sign-in or can this information be stored in
the reader and then be dumped info the database via a PDA or Laptop at a later time?
Our main concern is the online vs. offline capability of our readers once they are
portable and are not connected directly with the database. Any information that you can
share would be helpful

OEHS Response to Question #1: We envision the information be stored in the reader
and then be downloaded into the database at a later time. The data should include a
time-stamp component so that we know when the card was swiped, but on-line real-
time data transfer is not necessary.

Vendor Question #2 (8/31/07): Are the 6 locations networked? Where are these
locations?

OEHS Response to Question #2: Five of the locations will be at OEHS district offices
(Beckley, Kearneysville, Philippi, St. Albans, Wheeling), and will likely have network
capabilities. However, when using card readers at courses taught at larger training
sites elsewhere, there may not be network hook-up available. We will need to be able
to store the electronic information on the card reader for later network hook-up and data
transfer.

Vendor Question #3 (8/31/07). Is there high speed internet access at each of the
focations?

OEHS Response to Question #3: Internet access, high-speed or otherwise, is
probably not available at every location. OEHS wants to be able to store information
until later when high-speed internet access is possible to facilitate downloading to
network.

Vendor Question #4 (8/31/07): Are the readers at these 6 locations to be permanently
mounted, or do they want these readers to collect all the information for a week, and
then bring the reader back to the main office to be added to the database?




Addendum
EHS80367

OEHS Response to Question #4: No. OEHS will not want the readers permanently
mounted. Data could be transmitted over an internet connection from an office or
brought back to the central office for later processing into the appropriate database.

Vendor Question #5 (9/4/07): Do you want the readers permanently mounted at each
of the 6 locations?

OEHS Response to Question #5: Same as response to Question #4.

Vendor Question #6 (9/4/07): Do you need to print on both sides of the cards?

OEHS Response to Question #6: No.

Vendor Question #7 (9/4/07): If any network drops need to be added, who do you
want to do them?

OEHS Response to Question #7: Network drops will not need added. if there is nota
network drop available on-site for the reader, we will download information from the
reader later at a location with network access.

Vendor Question #8 (9/4/07). Would you like a Maintenance Contract? If so, for how
long?

OEHS Response to Question #8: We will want a maintenance contract for a minimum
of 4 years, possibly longer.

Vendor Question #9 (9/6/07): Will there be a central database?

OEHS Response to Question #9: Yes, it exists already.

Vendor Question #10 (9/6/07): What kind of database will it be?

OEHS Response to Question #10: The central database is a Microsoft Access
database called Safe Water Operator Certification System (SWOC) maintained on
OEHS’ computer server in Charleston, West Virginia.

Vendor Question #11 (9/6/07): What type of access will the mobile units have to the
database? LAN, WAN, VPH, efc.?




Addendum
EHS80367

OEHS Response to Question #11: None, data will be stored on a local PC or laptop
and then exported via a media format to an internet FTP site for temporary storage or
downloaded directly from an OEHS local PC or laptop computer. From the FTP site or
OEHS computer, the data will be transferred to the SWOC database via a developed
computer software package under the guidance of DHHR/OEHS personnel.

Vendor Question #12 (9/6/07): Can the mobile units synch with PCs at each location?
OEHS Response to Question #12: Yes, the PC will store the operator information

from the readers, with a site person adding any additional information concerning the
course hours, location of course, date of course, etc.




